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Il tic attention given by the retailer to
the miatter of buying enables him to ob-
tain fron his jobber better prices than lie
wouild offer to himi unsolicitedly, it would
bc a great mistake to suppose that this
attention to buying would be on the
whole disadvantageous to the bouse fron
whon lie purchases. WhVolesale drug-
gists, with thcir recognized sagacity and
ability, wouild he pleased to observe such
business.like qualities in tieir custonier
in the assurance that the comparatively
smil amount that tley might lose on ae.
count of his care would be nucli more
than made uip in the gradual exteînsion of
his business, which would ensue in neiarly
ail cases as a resulit of his business-Iike
methods. They would gladly make a
concession of a few cents on somte di ugs
and cheinicals, in comnparatively Imitied
quiantities, with the confidence that his
trade would gradually, and, perhapq, con-
stantly increase, mîîaking hîimi, froi yeai
t"e year, a more desirable and especially a
safer cu stoier.-A»erian IDruggis/.

The Martin, Bole & Wynne Co.

Anongst the niany wholesale honses
which cater to the trade of the Canîa-ian
Nortliwest, and of which Winnipeg, the
commercial centre, is so justly proud, one
of the most prominent and enjoying the
c'nfidenîce of its patnons is the Martin,
Bole & Vyinne Co.

'lie warchouse is located on the corner
of Princess and Market streets, facing City
Hall square. ie building is 66 x 100
fect, and is divided into six flats and two
basements, accoiiodating tie natural
divisions of a wiolesale drug establislh.
ment, viz., offices, drugs, sundries, patent
medicines, laboratory, and eipty glass-
ware, while the basenents are used for
bcavy and reserved stocks. 'l'ie olirces
are located on the irst flour, and are
iiglited from both Princess and Market
streets, and are both convenient and
clegant. Te general oflice is enclosed
in beautiful oak counter mllouited with
brass railing and ground glass panels,
bank style. 'hiere are threc prvate
offices. ail of whicli are coifortable, and
fitted uip with due regard to convenience
and taste.

'Tli shippg roon is in the i car of the
genieral office, and coninands the claire
wvarehouse by ncans of teleplionet, eîectric
elevator for heavy goods, and band loist
for siail orders. The sundries are kept
on the second floor of tIe west store.

h'liis is a very large, cheerfuil-look ing
roon, and is fitted up iost conveniently ,
everything lias a place, and looks trim
and neat. 'hie drug departiient is on the
third flat, sane side. *'his is one of the
finest drug roons in Canada. A row of
liardwood bins of barrel capacity run the
entire lengti of the east side, and a row
of keg capacity reuî¡,y the west side,
while in the centre is a double nest, bar-
rel size, the toi) of wliiclh is used for
counter. Thle slielves are fitted with con.
venient, unifori containers. Alil the

bins are imouinted on roller pivots, afford.
ing easy landhing. Tlie laboratoi y occui
pies the second floor of the east stole.
Ahnut a dozenî liands are constantly ei-
ployed here, and all modern appliances

for the ecoionmical and safe manipulation
of the various products are in use. A
teature of the i ' warehouse is a iand-
somie cabinet in s..c front hall, opposite
the general office, containiiing a saiiple of
eaci of the laboratory products. t lias a
very striking appearance ; every article is
a oiedel of ncatness. while the merits of
the variotis products are attested by the
constanitly increasing demand, and gen-
crally the wonderful developmuent of this
branci of the coipany's business. It
has been the aii of the company to place
the nanufacttring department in sucli a
strong position as will eiable ail the otier
departnents to witistand any competi-
tion, locally or otherwise.

'lie grouind floor, east side, is filled
witli patent medicines in original cases,
and the top flat, samne side, is used for
eipty glass.

Thiere are foit large firep''îoof vaults,
and the building is leîated by steam and
lighted by electricity. Altogetlher the
warehouse is one of the finest in Canada
and a credit to western enterprise. 'lie
coipany eiploy about thirty lands.

The Origin of Medichnes.

'Tlie fact tliat certain lierbs and plants
produce certain effecis tipon the humin
systei, and alleviate or cure certain ills,
lias beci known from tile iiiiimemornial.
Periiaps the most ancient of medicines-
properly authenticated, that is-is iops,
which was used in the dual capacity of an

intoxicating beverage and as a iedicine
in 2000 t.C. lhis is attested by pic-
tures of the plant on Egyptian monu.
umîents of Ilat date. Creosote was dis-
covered in 183( ly Reichenbach, who

extracted it froni the tar of wood. Po.
tassiuim was discovered in 1807 by Sir
Hunphlrey Davy, but alcohiol was first
distinguishied as an eleientary substance
by Albucasis in the twelfth century.

Sciecele discovered glycerine in 1789.
Nux vomica, whici is nearly as old, is the
seed of a Irce indigenous to Jndia and
Ceylon. Peppermint is native to Europe,
and its use as a iedicine dates back to
the Middle Ages. Myrrhi, whiclh cornes
froi Arabia and Persia, was used as
medicine in the time of Solomion. Hen
lock, the extract of which killed Socrates,
is a native of Italy and Grecce. lodine
was discovered in i8 2 by Courlois, and
was first emîployed in a hospital in Lon-
don in îS25. Ipecac comnes fromi South
Aierica, and its qualities are first mîîenî-
tioned in 1648 by a Spanish writer, wlio
refers to it as a Brazilian iedicine. Ergot
is the product of the discased seeds of
commiiiion rye, and is oune of lHaiinenannî's
discoveries. Aconite grows in Siberia
and Central Asia, and was first used as
medicine by Storck inl 1762. Haslhcesh,
or Indian lieiiip, is a resinons substance
produced froni the tops of the plant in
India. It lias been used, as lias opium,
since Indian history began. Caffeiie,
the active principle of coffee, was found
by Runge in 1820. Ordinary coffee con-
tains about i per cent. Java coffee, 4*' per
cent., and Martinique 6 per cent. Arnica
hiails from Europe and Asia, hut the medi-
cine is made fromo artificiai plants grown
for that purpose in Gerniany and France.
-Pall Afall Gazdte.


